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Mission Asset Fund – Board Meeting Announcement 

 

In accordance with the San Francisco Municipal Code Ordinance  
#98-0666, Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public Board Meeting at 

10:00AM PT on March 16, 2023. 

Members of the public are invited to attend via Zoom.  

For questions or additional information, please email 
info@missionassetfund.org. 

http://www.missionassetfund.org/
https://missionassetfund-org.zoom.us/j/81021227567?pwd=bHVhZFZXWWd5aHhYUE5GSUVQK1lBQT09


From: Michaela Nee
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Docs, SF (LIB); Daniela Salas; Jose A Quinonez
Subject: Re: Notice: Mission Asset Fund - Public Board Meeting
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:42:25 PM

Thank you John. The meeting will be held virtually on Zoom. Attendees can click on the link
below to join the meeting (link is also included in the attached doc I shared), or type in the
following meeting details: 

https://missionassetfund-org.zoom.us/j/81021227567?
pwd=bHVhZFZXWWd5aHhYUE5GSUVQK1lBQT09 

Meeting ID: 81021227567
Passcode: 465041

On Mon, Feb 13, 2023 at 12:22 PM Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

 

This message is to inform you that the Office of the Clerk of the San Francisco Board of
Supervisors has received Mission Asset Fund’s notice for the Board of Directors Meeting on
March 16, 2023.

 

In accordance with San Francisco Admin Code 12L.4(d)(2), the Board of Directors shall
cause a written notice of the date, time, and location of each designated public meeting.

 

Please provide an updated notice with the Zoom details at your earliest convenience, so that
we may publish it on the Board of Supervisors website.

 

Regards,

 

John Bullock

Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisor

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

(415) 554-5184

BOS@sfgov.org l www.sfbos.org

 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or
oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names,
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and
its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

 

 

From: Michaela Nee <michaela@missionassetfund.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Docs, SF (LIB)
<sfdocs@sfpl.org>
Cc: Daniela Salas <daniela@missionassetfund.org>; Jose A Quinonez
<jose@missionassetfund.org>
Subject: Notice: Mission Asset Fund - Public Board Meeting

 

 

Hello, 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public Board
Meeting at 10:00am PT on March 16, 2023.  The meeting will be held online and
may be joined from the following Zoom Meeting Link. Please see the attached
document with meeting details for public notice. 

 

For questions or additional information, please email info@missionassetfund.org.

 

Thank you,
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